June 7, 1944

nonorable Louis ¥, Levinthal
“ionist Jrganizs ion of Amsrica
City Pall

Thilacdelphils, ra.

Tear Judze Levinthal:

It way be helpful to you in marshelliny tne facts about the activities
of the Zionist Urgenizeation of imerics 1n the united tates and its ectivities
in connection witn wng in relstlon to the World Zionist vrganization and norld
Tionist Conuress, 17 I reeall brielly some of the points which we discussed
in our coufersnce todsy with tis President anc icting Fxecutive Tirector of

tne Organization,

section 3(@) of the hict exempis peruons engs ed only in sctivities
iu furtierarc: of bona fiae relipious pursuits. I appreciate thnet the ob-
jrctives of the Jrganizution hive & deeply relipious motivation and I would
like to neave any amuterlal which would indlcate that these activities are
solely relirious becsuasc at resent it a.pears to me thot the activities,
slthou.b reli.ious may also be con:icdered to have non-rell ioug characteristics
within tie ordiasry meaning o religlous activities as uncerstood by Congress
in orovidin;: Lie exemption.

Jn the otler pheseol the Jroblem, the e . tent of tne Urganization's
afilistion, coancetlon, cooperation or relationship with the Torid Organiza=
tion, whatever word mszy be chosen to describe the nsture snd extent of the
cooperation, I would like to know the circumstences under which the imerican
Organization has msde shexkel or otner contributions to the Vorld Urganization,
tne extent wnd tne nature of the corres;on‘ence between itiem, Lhe nature of
hy materisl recelved from the world urganizstion for dlstribulion or re-
production in organs of the imericsn Urganization, anc any other factual
antericl wnich indicctes the nature &.¢ exteut of tre cooperation of the
smerican und world Jrgenizations in pursuin- their comrnon objective,

I woulo &lso like Lo b € & stetement of the facts indleceting the

extent and tie type o7 your cooperslion s any wor< you do wxith the Jewish
isgency for Palestine or sny of its parts,

/8 you know tols satter as been pendin, for & very considerable time
in the Departument, and I snxll sppreclate it very mucn if you will e:pedite
tie submission orf thi:c matericl so thet the matter may be determined,

Sincerely
T .
S AN
Por e
ek e Edward J. Ennis

acting lieac, Ver Division J///’




